



DR. MARTA ORTEGA GASPAR
CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Marta Ortega Gaspar is Assistant Professor in Sociology, Reconciling work and family and Methods Techniques of Social Research of the University of Malaga, Spain.

Dr. Ortega Gaspar is a sociologist with a PhD in Social Policy whose *main research interests* include Work and Family Balance, Ageing, Public Policies (family, children, elderly people and care), Social Networks, Social Welfare and Well-being.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|------------------|--|
| May 2008 | EUROPEAN DOCTORATE, in Sociology
PhD Social Policy: “Work-family balance conflict from a comparative perspective. The case of Spain and Great Britain”
University of Malaga, Spain. |
| 2009 | EXTRAORDINARY AWARD OF PhD
Economics and Management Faculty
Malaga University. |
| 1998 | ADVANCE STUDIES CERTIFICATE (Post-doctorate certificate)
Málaga University. |
| 1994 | DEGREE IN APPLIED SOCIAL RESEARCHES AND DATA ANALYSIS,
CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES SOCIOLOGICAS.
CIS, Madrid. |
| 1989-1993 | Graduate in Political Science and Sociology
Faculty of Politics Science and Sociology
Complutense University of Madrid, Spain. |
| 1996 | Degree of English Language
Oficial Academia of Languages, Málaga. (2.B2). |
| 1990 | First Certificate of Cambridge.
University of Cambridge, UK. |

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 1998** Lecturer, Department of Sociology
University of Malaga, Spain
- 2002** Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology
University of Malaga, Spain
- 2002-2006** Researcher, Criminology Department of Andalusia Institute of
Interuniversity Studies.
- 2000-** Researcher, Department of Sociology
University of Malaga, Spain

RESEARCHES

- 2012-2014** Researcher, Project “Conflictos Distributivos y Actitudes hacia el
Estado de Bienestar”
Ministry of Economic and Competitiveness.
University of Málaga
- 2010- 2011** Main Researcher, Project “Social Changes and the Care in
Andalucía”
Fundación Pública Andaluza, Centro de Estudios Andaluces,
Consejería de la Presidencia e Igualdad.
- 2009- 2011** Researcher, Project “Social Networks as means of Social Supply”
Ministry of Science and Innovation and Department of Sociology,
University of Malaga
- 2007-2008** Researcher, Project I+D “Andalusia in Spain. A Comparative
Analysis of their Social Structure”
Ministry of Education and Science and the Department of Sociology,
University of Málaga
- 2006-2007** Researcher, Project AECI (International Cooperation Spanish
Agency): “The feminine identity in the Morocco Actual Society”,
International Cooperation Spanish Agency and Sociology
Department, Malaga University
- 2007** Researcher, Project I+D “Andalusia and Catalonia. Another
comparison”
Centro de Estudios Andaluces, Junta de Andalucía and the
Department of Sociology, University of Malaga.
- 2006** Researcher, Project: “Andalusia. Dependency and Solidarity in family
networks”
Andalusia Statistic Institute (IEA) and Department of Sociology,
Malaga University

2006 Researcher, Project: I+D: “The Care of Children and Gender”
Ministry of Work and Social Affairs and Department of Sociology,
Malaga University

SELECTED RECENT PUBLICATIONS

BOOKS

- 2011 *Los Cuidados de los hijos y el género.*
Pamplona, Civitas
<http://www.ageing.ox.ac.uk/publications/visitors-papers>
<http://www.marcialpons.es/libros/los-cuidados-de-los-hijos-y-el-genero/9788447037964/>
- 2009 Ortega Gaspar et al. (Hidal, L and Vallejo, A. coordinators)
L'identité de genre de la femme marocaine.
Marruecos, Ifzarne
- 2007 Fernández Alonso, M. y Ortega Gaspar, M.
Málaga. Dependencia y Solidaridad en las Redes familiares.
(*Málaga. Dependency and Solidarity in the Family Networks*).
Sevilla, Instituto de Estadística de Andalucía, Colección Estadísticas Sociales
(Monografías), España
<http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/institutodeestadistica/jornadas/redes-familiares/monografias/PublicacionMalaga.pdf>
- 2006 *El cuidado de los hijos y el género.*
Informe FIPROS. Ministerio de Trabajo y Asuntos Sociales
<http://www.seg-social.es/stpri00/groups/public/documents/binario/113304.pdf>.
- 1998 VV.AA.(Several authors)
La medida del mundo. Genero y Usos del tiempo en Andalucía.
Sevilla, Instituto Andaluz de la Mujer.
[http://biblio.uchile.cl/client/en_US/sisib/search/detailnonmodal/ent:\\$002f\\$002fSD_ILS\\$002f378\\$002fSD_ILS:378400/ada;jsessionid=9280168AC73CBEE13054A39F845FD97F?qu=DISCRIMINACION+SEXUAL&ic=true&ps=300](http://biblio.uchile.cl/client/en_US/sisib/search/detailnonmodal/ent:$002f$002fSD_ILS$002f378$002fSD_ILS:378400/ada;jsessionid=9280168AC73CBEE13054A39F845FD97F?qu=DISCRIMINACION+SEXUAL&ic=true&ps=300)

BOOK CHAPTERS

- 2011** “Una aproximación a las prestaciones de apoyo social informal entre los Españoles” en Requena Santos, F. (coord.) *Las redes de apoyo social*, Pamplona, Civitas, Thomson Reuters.
http://www.cortesaragon.es/fileadmin/_DMZMedia/biblioteca/boletin_Novedades/201304/13.pdf
- 2011** “Factores determinantes del apoyo social informal en la sociedad española desde la perspectiva del género.” In Guerrero, Y. (coord.): *XVIII Jornadas de Investigación interdisciplinar. Feminismo y desequilibrios del mundo actual: Demografía, trabajo y ciudadanía*.
http://www.uam.es/ss/Satellite/es/1242667431925/1242670305487/generico/generico/XVIII_Jornadas_Internacionales_de_Investigacion_Interdisciplinar.htm
- 2009** “El Conflicto ante la conciliación. España y Gran Bretaña” En Gobernado Arribas, R. (coord.), *La Modernización Regional en España*, (pp. 185-208), Pamplona, Civitas, Thomson Reuters.
<http://dialnet.unirioja.es/servlet/libro?codigo=364364>
- 2002** “Los recursos de los jóvenes” en Bericat Alastuey, E. y Del Pino Artacho, J.
La juventud de Málaga 2000. Un estudio sociológico, Fundación SM.
http://www.fundacion-sm.com/ver_noticia.aspx?id=9937
- 2002** “Las relaciones sociales de los jóvenes” en Bericat Alastuey, E. y Del Pino Artacho, J.
La juventud de Málaga 2000. Un estudio sociológico, Fundación SM.
http://www.fundacion-sm.com/ver_noticia.aspx?id=9937

ARTICLES

- 2013** "The Modernization process through the perceptions of Work-Family balance in Spain and Great Britain" in *European Societies*, Routledge Journals, Taylor and Francis, Ltd. 19, August, 2013.
<http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/14616696.2013.829241#.UnNx00KPB1U>
- 2012** The relationship between Independence, well-being and the use of Internet among The elderly in the UK, in *Gerontechnology*, 11 (2), ed. Johana E.M.H. Bronswijk.
<http://gerontechnology.info/index.php/journal/article/view/gt.2012.11.02.600.00>

- 2012 “Evolución de las políticas sociales de conciliación en Europa” (“The Evolution of Social Politics about Conciliation in Europe”) en *Revista de Responsabilidad Social de la Empresa*, nº 11, Mayo 2012, 45-76.
<http://www.fundacionluisvives.org/rse/digital/11/articulos/86646/index.html>
- 2012 Análisis de la Conciliación en España desde una perspectiva comparada. Centro de Estudios Andaluces. Noviembre 2012.
Ortega Gaspar, M. (Coordinadora)
<http://centrodeestudiosandaluces.es/index.php?mod=factoriaideas&cat=2&id=183&ida=0&idm=>
- 2010 “El mercado de trabajo en Andalucía y Cataluña desde la perspectiva de género: la evolución vivida durante el período de 1995 a 2005” en *Papers Revista de Sociología*, volumen 95/4, pp.953-975.
<http://www.raco.cat/index.php/Papers/article/download/208645/277851>

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- 2009 Recensión “Redes Sociales y Sociedad Civil”. REQUENA SANTOS, F. Madrid, CIS. En *Revista Española de Sociología*, vol. 11, 1º Semestre de 2009,. 123-127.
<http://www.fes-web.org/uploads/files/res/res11/07.pdf>
- 1998 Recensión “Centros de Orientación Familiar. Un Análisis Crítico”. En *Cuadernos de Ciencias Económicas y Empresariales*, vol. 35, 2º semestre 1995, 129-134.

INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

- October, 2013** “Negotiating the care in the Family.”
IV International Colloquium of Gerontology. University of Ribeirao Preto, Campus of the University of Sao Paulo, Brasil.
<http://iearp.blogspot.com.br/2013/08/iv-coloquio-internacional-de.html>
- Sept-2013** “Elderly and the Use of the Internet in UK.”
Annual Conference of the British Society of Gerontology (*Global Ageing: Implications for Individuals and Society*) Keble College, University of Oxford.
<http://www.ageing.ox.ac.uk/bsg>

- July- 2012** Communication “The relationship between independence, well-being and the use of Internet among elderly in the UK”. ISG* INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR GERONTECHNOLOGY AND THE 29TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS IN CONSTRUCTION, ISARC 2012, Eindhoven, Netherlands.
<http://www.futuresiteconferences.nl/index.php/isg-isarc/ISGISARC2012>
- Sept-2011** Communication “Needs of Care. An Analysis from a Comparative Perspective”. 10th ESA (EUROPEAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE, Geneva, Switzerland.
- Sept-Oct 2010** Communication “The Conflict to reconciling work and family life since a comparative perspective”. 5th EUROPEAN SOCIETY ON FAMILY RELATIONS, Milan, Italy.
- Sept-Oct 2009** Communication “Gender and Personal Networks in Spain at the beginning of XXI Century” 9th, EUROPEAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE (ESA), Lisbon, Portugal.
- 8 Sept 2009** Shared Communication: “LA SOCIOLOGÍA UN MÉTODO DIDÁCTICO PARA SU ESTUDIO Y ANÁLISIS”. FUNDACIÓN ESPAÑOLA PARA LA CIENCIA Y LA TECNOLOGÍA, LA UNIVERSIDAD DE VIGO Y LA UNIVERSIDAD DE GRANADA. Vigo, Spain.
- July 2009** Shared Communication “CONOCIENDO ESPAÑA: UN MÉTODO DIDÁCTICO PARA EL APRENDIZAJE Y EL ANÁLISIS DE LA ESTRUCTURA SOCIAL EN NUESTRO PAÍS”, I CONGRESO DE DOCENCIA UNIVERSITARIA, Vigo, Spain.

CONGRESS AND COURSES RECEIVED

- February, 2011** PDI Courses: “Acreditación y Evaluación del Profesorado Universitario” Plan de Formación del Personal Docente e Investigador de la Universidad de Málaga. Málaga, Spain.
- December, 2010** Expertise Course: “IV Jornadas de Innovación Educativa y Enseñanza Virtual en la Universidad de Málaga” Plan de Formación del Personal Docente e Investigador de la UMA. Málaga, Spain
- February, 2009** Expertise Course: “Factorial and Correspondence Analysis”, Universidad de Málaga.
- March, 2008** International Course “Gender, Class, Employment and Family” City University, London.

GRANTS AWARDED AND PRIZES

- 2012** POSTDOCTORAL GRANT for Mobility, for a period of six months Stay at Oxford University (Population and Ageing Institute). Funded by Junta de Andalucía, Spain.
- 2012** POSTDOCTORAL GRANT for Mobility, for a period of three months, Oxford University (Population and Ageing Institute). Funded by University of Málaga. Spain.
- 2009** GRANT FOR SCIENTIFIC ISSUES (Incentivos de Carácter Científico y Técnico. Convocatoria 2/2009)
<http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/servicios/ayudas/detalle/70257.html>
- 2009** EXTRAORDINARY AWARD OF PhD
Economics and Management Faculty
Malaga University
- 2007** PREDOCTORAL GRANT for Mobility, for a three months Stay at City London University, England. Funded by Junta de Andalucía, Spain.
- 2007** PREDOCTORAL GRANT for Mobility, for a three months Stay at City London University. Funded by Universidad de Málaga, Spain.

STAY OF EXCELENCE IN FOREIGN CENTERS

- July-Oct 2007** CITY UNIVERSITY OF LONDON (UK).
Tutors: Rosemary Crompton (nowadays professor Emeritus at City University, London; Clare Lyonette, nowadays researcher at Employment Research Institute, University of Warwick.
- January-August 2012** POPULATION AND AGEING INSTITUTE
University of Oxford.
U.K.

MEMBERSHIP

Member of the EUROPEAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION (ESA).
Member of ERA (BRITISH SOCIETY OF GERONTOLOGY).

CONTACT DETAILS:

Dra. MARTA ORTEGA GASPAR

Email: maga@uma.es

mmartaortega@gmail.com

00 34 952 13 11 97

ADDRESS:

Facultad de Ciencias Económicas y Empresariales

Dpto. Derecho del Estado y Sociología.

Despacho 2202

Universidad de Málaga

Campus El Ejido s/n

Málaga, 29071, Spain

<http://www.sociologia.uma.es>